FILED APR 13, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 02040-16
State _ Florida
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Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: April 13,2016
TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Kathryn Gale Winter Cowder;&éﬁor Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
RE: Docket No. 150259-GU Peoples Gas
Classification

System Request for Confidential

Please file the attached memo in the docket file listed above.
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State 93' Florida

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 12,2016

TO: Kathryn Gale Winter Cowdery, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

FROM: Jerry M. Haljepstein, Senior Analyst, Office of ‘Auditing and Performance
Analysis

RE: Docket No: 150259-GU Peoples Gas System Request for Confidential
Classification

Upon review of Peoples Gas System’s Request for Confidential Classification of Document No.
01645-16 filed in Docket 150259-GU, audit staff believes the request meets the requirements
pursuant to Section §366.093, F.S. and Rule 25-22.006, F.A.C.

Specifically, audit staff concurs with Peoples Gas System that portions of the filed document
should be kept confidential pursuant to §366.093(3)(b) and (d), F.S. The information includes
reports of internal auditors and information concerning bids or other contractual data that would
impair Peoples Gas System’s efforts to contract goods or services on favorable terms.





